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TO: . Ann Cole, Director, Office of Commission Clerk g -
=3 e

FROM: Dale Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 9_%

RE: Docket 110323-EI - Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s Request for l@ rdénti
Classification of document request responses and portions of audit staff’s dra
report entitled Coal Combustion Residual Storage and Disposal Processegdf the

Florida Electric Industry.

Please transfer to Docket 110323-EI the Documents 08612-11, 08613-11, and 08614-11
submitted by PEF requesting confidential classification of the above-referenced information
pursuant to §366.093(3), F.S. Additionally, please document-stamp and file within this docket
the attached electronic copies of the report. One file is the redacted version and contains PEF’s
requested redactions. The requested confidential information from Florida Power & Light and
Gulf Power is redacted as well. The other file is the confidential version and shows the
confidential PEF passages while redacting all Florida Power & Light and Gulf Power

confidential information.

cc: Carl Vinson
Kate Hamrick
Marguerite McLean
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